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Dear Sir/Madam

We note that the EXA has not specifically requested further information from Suffolk
County Council (SCC) at Deadline 9.

At Deadline 8, in SCC’s Post Hearing Submission after ISH 14 [REP8-185], SCC
offered to provide at Deadline 9 additional information, in order to give the Examining
Authority and the Applicant the opportunity to consider this in advance of the closure
of the examination. This information relates to SCC having asked, in previous
submissions, the ExA to consider four changes to the proposals which, if accepted
by the ExA, would require changes to be made to the DCO. SCC has provided such
amendments to the DCO in its Deadline 9 submission in relation to those changes,
i.e. (a) changing the status of the Sizewell Link Road (“SLR”) so that it is temporary;
(b) removing the second outage car park at Goose Hill; (c) replacing the four new
pylons and overhead cables inside the power station’s security fence with gas
insulated lines, and (d) changing the design of the SSSI crossing.

We trust that this information is helpful to the ExA.

For any queries, please contact Michael Moll, Programme Director Sizewell C,
Suffolk County Council, |G
Yours faithfully

Michael Moll
Programme Director Sizewell C
Suffolk County Council





